Chris Harvey

From: Downs, John [John.Downs@genericsgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2003 8:55 AM

To: Chris Harvey (E-mail)

Cc: Marianne Bosley (E-mail)

Subject: FW: Revised US EMC report from KTL is attached
Importance: High

FOF
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2G6141GUS1.pdf (1
MB . oo . . .
) Thise-mail is subject to the disclamer set out below.

Chris,
here is the revised report using the loop antenna.

| believe they forgot to update the test date to yesterday. Anyway, | hope you can il usethis. If the date isan issue |
will have them correct while you review.

John Downs

Genesis Medicd Technology, Inc.
11403 Cronhill Drive, Suite B
Owings Mills, MD 21117

USA

Tel: 410 654 0090

Fax: 410 654 0138

www.genesi smedica .com

part of The Generics Group

----- Original Message-----

From: Lodge, Graham

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2003 7:09 AM

To: Downs, John; Singh Naipaul (E-mail); Laura Y amada (E-mail)
Cc: Caron, Paul

Subject: Revised US EMC report from KTL is attached

... including yesterday's resullts with the loop antenna.

Graham

Thise-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
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use, disclose, copy or forward this transmisson. Please return the message to the sender by replying to it and then
delete the message from your computer. The Generics Group provides e-mail services for both itsdf and a number of
its independent spin-out companies. The Generics Group shall not be held lidble to any person resulting from the use of
any information contained in this e-mail and shdl not be lidble to any person who acts or omitsto do anything in reiance
upon it. The Generics Group does not accept respong bility for changes made to this message after it was sent.



